

November 16, 2010

City of Las Vegas
Planning and Development
731 S. Fourth Street,
Las Vegas, NV 89032

**RE: Cliff's Edge Pod 115, 116 & 117 – Written Request to Table Variance
Var-39813**

To Whom It May Concern:

Greystone Nevada LLC respectfully requests to table Var-39813. Based upon our meeting on November 15, 2010, a revised justification letter and site plan is being prepared to modify the original variance request. Once submitted, we will then request that this item be place on the next possible meeting agenda.

Please do not hesitate to contact me at 702-821-4627 if you have any questions.

Sincerely,



Steve Jones
Greystone Nevada (dba Lennar Homes)
Steve.jones@lennar.com

RECEIVED
NOV 16 2010